
Duqqan, Alaina l(b)(6) 
Froml(b)(6) I I 

To· "CVE Working Group lb )(6) I (b)(6) I 
"CT Staffl(b )(6) I cc· 

llb\16) I 

Subject: FW: CVE Working Group Meeting moved to Thursday 

Date: 2012/02/29 10:06:31 

Type : Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

All: 

It appears that the calendar invite for some did not get moved for the weekly 
meeting. This is a reminder that the CVE Weekly meeting for this week only is 
moved to Thursday, March 1st at 1:00 p.m. If you do not have the Thursday 
calendar invite on your calendar please let me know. 

Regards, 

Alaina 

From: Simmons, Caroline 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 6:32 PM 
To: CVE Working Group 
Cc: CT Staff 
Subject: CVE Working Group Meeting moved to Thursday 

All-

FYI, the CVE Working Group meeting on Wednesday, February 29th has been 
moved to Thursday, March 1st at 1 pm . An updated agenda with the new 
meeting room and call-in number will be sent out shortly. Thank you for your 
flexibility. 

Have a great weekend. 



Best regards, 
Caroline 
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